ENVIROQINMENTAL

P.O. Box 708 ° Poynette, WI 53955
Phone: (608) 240-1511 ¢ Email: Office@aaenv.com ° Fax: (608) 635-9717

November 9, 2016

David C. Schaller

City of Madison

215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd, Room 115
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 243-5891, Fax (608) 264-9275
Dschaller@cityofmadison.com

RE: 1301 W. Badger Road
Dave,

I went back to the Library Support Center on my own with all of my field notes to save myself
from more embarrassment by sorting out the door caulking issue.

I also looked at the lead paint in the warehouse. Depending on which standard you use, the new
DHS standard is 1.0 Mg/Cm?, the DNR standard for recycling concrete is 0.7 Mg/Cm?, and the
OSHA standard is 0.00 Mg/Cm?>.

The yellow paint on the warehouse floor and dock area which amounts to approximately 220 Sq
Ft has the highest level of lead in yellow paint. Most of the paint is intact however it is starting
to peel. Please let me know your thoughts.

There is approximately 435 Sq Ft of red and yellow paint on the bottom of the steel support
beams in twenty one different locations. What are your plans, just paint or strip and repaint?

I should have the roofing samples back by this Thursday, November 10, 2016.

Sincerely,
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Kim Sopha

Project Manager
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